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Aclara Solutions
e

Advanced metering infrastructure (AMI)
Smart infrastructure
Electric meters
Sensing
Communication networks
Data management
Utility analytics
Consumer engagement
Professional services

[\
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Home Energy
Report Program:
Electronic & Paper
Communications

AMI Insights

* Highest Average Use
Day

* Best Day/Worst Day

* Weather Impacts

From:

Date:

To:

Subject: Personalized Home Energy Insights

We are pleased to bring you insights about your home's recent natural gas use

If you'd like to set an energy savings goal to keep your bills down and comfort u|
with customized offers and simple steps that have worked for others. Visit myad
today.

To view this email as a web page, go here.

Repor
Accou

How does your usage compare to last

148 141
Great news! You’re on
track to use 6 percent
less natural gas this year.
For more about keeping your bills
down, visit: Dec 2013 Dec 20
Your natursl gaz usage (Hham

“Tharmu & srart k=t meansring haat aned

How does your use change day to day?

Average Energy by Day of Week - Dec 2014* Sundays Wer

g highest use ¢
“ this month.

- For more insights

usage patterns an
cut enery waste, vi

o

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fr Sat

— — Awvmtinge sy s o the mernth
[——

Manage preferences | Unsubseribe from these

Dita, analysis and recommendations in this report are based on estimates and projections, and are provided far indg
0

How Is Your Gas Use Trending?

Great news! You used
6 percent less natural
gas this month vs. same
time last year.

148 141

Sundays were your highest use
days this month. For more insights
visit

Average Energy by Day of Week - Dec. 2014*

Dec. 2013 Dec. 2014

Your natural gas usage (therms*)

* Tharms: A ancard unk of meanring heat ewrgy.

Get Ready For Winter

Sun. Mon. Tue. Wed. Thu. Fri. Sat.

= = Average Cally w3e for the month
“Tharms or 63ch Say of the wesk averaged for the DEING perd

These incentives are currently available for you:

Up to $240 toward
the cost of insulation.

Spend less to get more insulation
in your attic and walls.

Plus, save an estimated Sxxx

per year on your gas bill.

Visit today
to take advantage of this offer.

For questions e garding this mport, please call 833-873-499, M/1

Complimentary

showerhead & faucet aerators.
Maintain high water pressure while

saving energy, water and money.

Get three faucet aerators and a
showerhead at no cost.

Visit today

to take advantage of this offer.

Data, anadysis and recommendations in fis report e dased on estimates and projections, and

Insights by @ ACLARA

& ACLARA
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@ ACLARA

Last Year Comparison and Daily Use Information rated most useful.

Home Energy Use Comparison RV

Simple Steps
Rebate Offers 11% 359 549,

Goal Information 10% 1% 48%,

o
o
N
o

Last Year Comparison [o¥Z 24 70%

Daily Use Information [Ke¥Z 24% 70%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

B Not Useful H Neutral B Useful
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Users clearly indicated that they benefited from the Daily Natural Gas

@ ACLARA

information and they would be interested in receiving more information like
this in the future.

Daily Natural gas usage is very different from the ﬁ 36

data I'm used to receiving from my utility

The daily usage information is helpful to undersand _ 3l0

how | use nautral gas

The ddily usage information is helpful in helping me _ 3.7

lower my natural gas use

The daily use information is accurate _ 3.6
I'd want to receive more daily natural gas usage _ 3.8

information in the future

| understand what resource are available to learn _ 3.7

more about my daily gas use
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“I don't remember what I did on a day to
know why my vsage was different. More
timely information would help - for example
an email on that day, so I can know what
made the change.”

“Hourly use would help pinpoint exactly
what is being vsed for immediate action by
customer. “

@ ACLARA




Account #012345

@ ACLARA

Weather Based |

Reports & Alerts San Pabo, CA 09123

Jeff Davis | Your Acccount

Winter is almost here! Get the knowledge you need to tackle mother nature It’s going to get cold!

’ and keep your gas bill lower. Next Wednesday, Thursday, and Friday the
*  Target consumers who's femperature is going to dip below 35°.

consumption increases
. . . Last winter you spent 24% of your gas bill on the 5 coldest days - o o = - . —
disproportionately during the PO

coldest/hottest days — On the 5 vou I -
coldest/hottest days how much typicatnome [ <=+ ~
energy did you use relative to enociont home [N 1o YOUR USED 91% MORE

THAN SIMILAR HOMES

similar homes? Last winter 24% of your energy bill was due to the coldest days.

Here are some simple ways to keep your costs down this winter

*  Build awareness and target

658/68: Your Numbers to Save!

Th e m With u (1_ i 0 n S W h e n 1_h e y Lowaer Your Thermostat g;oalﬁdg\:;i:nd Doors Bundle Up!

Save up to 12% Save up to 18% Save up to 12%
R4
|
|
’ |
|

Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit, sed do eiusmod tempor incididunt ut
labore et dolore magna aliqua. Ut enim ad minim veniam

Your ideal thermostat setting for overnights

will have most meaningful i W 7 e o Ve o,

i m p u CI . A comfort setting for daytime when you

are at home.

For each degree you lower your thermostat you could reduce
your heating costs by 1-2%.

action item | actiion item | action item
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Behavioral Alerts

* Increased sense of relevancy with more
current data — more immediate impact that
consumers are looking for

*  More frequent touch point to keep energy
use control top of mind.

* Increased satisfaction

Current Number of days into Projected bill

Cost-to-Date: your billing cycle: this month:

$

163.35 21 $219.67

Sunday was your highest use day this week.
For more insights visit My Account. n

Average Energy by Day of Week — Oct. 2015

25 kWh
20 kWh
15 kWh
10 kWh
5 kWh
Sun. Mon. Tue. Wed. Thu. Fri. Sat.
Thermostat Settings
Great news! You used =
7 percent less electricity 58
this month vs. the same ; 3
time last year Your ideal setting for overnights and

when you are away from home.

68°
830 kWh 771 KWh
Your ideal setting for overnights and
when you are away from home.
Oct. 2014 Oct. 2015

FIND OUT MORE

@ ACLARA

©2015 Aclara Technologies LLC



